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ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 22-010-LH, Carpet and Installation Services for Procurement, Finance, and 

Accounts Payable Departments 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. What hours of the day can the work be performed? 

Answer: Monday-Friday after 5:30 p.m. Saturday-Sunday 24 hours per day. 

 

2. Will Macon-Bibb provide containers for trash?  

Answer: Macon-Bibb will provide a space for the container only.  

 

3. Are there vending machines that need to be moved? 

Answer: There are a total of 2 vending machines, one (1) very large safe and one (1) smaller safe to move. 

Additionally, the vendor will remove all furniture and place it back after work is completed. 

 

4. Will quarter-round molding be required for each room? 

Answer: Quarter-round will only go back where it currently exists. All cove base molding will need to be 

replaced. Will allow a close cut to the wood molding where cove molding is not present.  

 

5. Is there funding for the project and how soon will the vendor be able to start?  

Answer: The project is funded, and the work can start as soon as the bid is awarded, and the contract is 

executed. 

 

6. Are all stairwells concreate or stone? 

7. Answer: Stairwells are not part of the bid 

 

8. Why are there two different measurements on the bottom left corner of the drawing? 

Answer: There is approximately a 400 sq. ft. difference. This is possibly a storage area. However, it is 

incumbent on the vendor to verify all measurements.  

 

9. Is there a space available for product storage? 

Answer: There is space for storage on the basement level.  

 



10. Is there a security code to access building? 

Answer: A access card will be provided. 

11. Is there a specific color or pattern carpet required for the project? 

Answer: A sample of the nap and color was provided during pre-bid meeting. Carpet samples should be 

consistent with sample provided. 

Specs:20X20 carpet squares with 20 oz.   

 

12. Will the tiled areas be tile or LVT and if so, what is the size plank and color preferred? 

Answer: Vendors were shown a sample of SHAW 7 Series LVT. If bidding an equivalent to the SHAW 7 

Series, product equivalent specifications should be submitted with bid. Product equivalent will have to be 

approved. 

LVT Areas: 

Specs for the long corridor leading from the legal department to the payroll department: 

Plank Width-4” 

Plank Color – Match the beige color in the Terrazzo floor on the 3rd floor 

Third Floor Breakroom  

Plank width – 6” 

Plank Color – Light gray wood grain mimic SHAW 7 Series  

Durability Specs: -Ridge-Core 20-Mil ware layer for all LVT 

Click And Lock on all LVT Product 

 

 

 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Franklin Lawson           
Director of Procurement 
 

 


